
 

  

September 27, 2019 
 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF EXPERT 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF 
CONCEPTUAL DESIGN WITH OPTION FOR “AS-NEEDED” 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY SERVICES FOR THE LINCOLN TUNNEL 
HELIX REPLACEMENT PROJECT– RFP NO. 58219- ADDENDUM # 5 

 
Dear Sir or Madam, 

The following questions were received from a Request for Proposals (RFP) recipients(s).  The questions 
and the corresponding Authority answers are provided for your information and use, as appropriate. 

 
Question 1:   What is the design life expectation of the rehabilitation option? 
 
Answer 1: The design life for No-Build option defined in Task G shall be assumed as 25 years. Delete 
Answer #8 in Addendum #1.  
 
Question 2: RFP Attachment A, Part III, Task G - Cost Benefit Analysis of the Preferred Scheme. The No-
Build (suboptimal) Scenario is identified as a complete deck replacement with seismic upgrade, full code 
compliance, etc. In addition to the referenced redecking timetable, what engineering and environmental 
documentation is available from prior Port Authority analyses for this full Helix replacement option? 
 
Answer 2: All available and reference documents are listed in Attachment A, Section V and shall be made 
available to the selected consultant after award. For list of all available Authority reports and studies, refer 
to Attachment A, Section V.A.4. For recently completed LT helix fix contract documents refer to 
Attachment A, Section V.A.3.i. For Contract documents related to past widening of helix roadway refer to 
Attachment A, Section V.A.2.r thru w. 
 
 
The due date for proposals is October 17, 2019 no later than 2:00 pm. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Allison Agliardo, Operations Manager at 
aagliardo@panynj.gov 
  
 
Sincerely, 
 
David Gutiérrez      
Assistant Director 
Procurement Department 
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